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and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure filed on behalf of BIC 
Corporation, on December 6, 2018. The 
complaint, DN 3355, alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain pocket lighters. The complaint 
names as proposed respondents: Arrow 
Lighter, Inc. d/b/a MK Lighter, Inc. of 
City of Industry, CA; Benxi Fenghe 
Lighter Co., Ltd. of China; Excel 
Wholesale Distributors Inc. of College 
Point, NY; Milan Import Export 
Company, LLC of San Diego, CA; 
Wellpine Company Limited of Hong 
Kong; and Zhuoye Lighter 
Manufacturing Co, Ltd. of China. The 
complainant requests that the 
Commission issue a general exclusion 
order or alternatively a limited 
exclusion order, cease and desist orders, 
and impose a bond during the 60-day 
review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337(j). 

The Commission has received a 
complaint, a motion for temporary 
relief, and a submission pursuant to 
§ 210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Extang Corporation and Laurmark 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a BAK Industries 
on December 7, 2018. The complaint, 
DN 3356, alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain pickup truck 
folding bed cover systems and 
components thereof. The complaint 
names as proposed respondents: Stehlen 
Automotive of Walnut, CA; SyneticUSA 
of Pico Rivera, CA; Topline Autoparts, 
Inc. of Hacienda Heights, CA; Velocity 
Concepts Inc. of Hacienda Heights, CA; 
JL Concepts Inc. of Walnut, CA; DT 
Trading Inc. of Alhambra, CA; Wenzhou 
Kouvi Hardware Products Co., Ltd. of 
China; Syppo Marketing, Inc. of City of 
Industry, CA; Apex Auto Parts Mfg. Inc. 
of City of Industry, CA; Ningbo Huadian 
Cross Country Automobile Accessories 
Co., Ltd. of China; and Sunwood 
Industries Co., Ltd. of China. The 
complainants request that the 
Commission grant temporary relief in 
the form of temporary cease and desist 
orders during the period of 
investigation. Complainants also request 
issuance of a general exclusion order or, 
in the alternative, a limited exclusion 
order, and cease and desist orders. 

The Commission has received a 
complaint and a submission pursuant to 
§ 210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 

Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Align Technology, Inc., on December 
10, 2018. The complaint, DN 3357, 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain dental and 
orthodontic scanners and software. The 
complaint names as proposed 
respondents: 3Shape A/S of Denmark; 
3Shape, Inc. of Warren, NJ; and 3Shape 
Trios A/S of Denmark. The complainant 
requests that the Commission issue a 
limited exclusion order, cease and 
desist orders, and impose a bond during 
the 60-day review period pursuant to 19 
U.S.C. 1337(j). On December 14, 2018, a 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register soliciting comments on any 
public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. The 
Commission is issuing a notice 
providing updated information now that 
operations have resumed following the 
lapse in funding, including dates by 
which these comments should be filed. 

The Commission has received a 
complaint and a submission pursuant to 
§ 210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Tela Innovations, Inc. on December 
19, 2018. The complaint, DN 3358, 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated circuits 
and products containing the same. The 
complaint names as proposed 
respondents: Acer, Inc. of Taiwan; Acer 
America Corporation of San Jose, CA; 
AsusTek Computer Inc. of Taiwan; Asus 
Computer International of Fremont, CA; 
Intel Corporation of Santa Clara, CA; 
Lenovo Group Ltd. of China; Lenovo 
(United States) Inc. of Morrisville, NC; 
Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. of 
Taiwan; and MSI Computer Corp. of 
City of Industry, CA. The complainant 
requests that the Commission issue a 
limited exclusion order, cease and 
desist orders, and impose a bond during 
the 60-day review period pursuant to 19 
U.S.C. 1337(j). On December 27, 2018, a 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register soliciting comments on any 
public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. The 
Commission is issuing a notice 
providing updated information now that 
operations have resumed following the 
lapse in funding, including dates by 
which these comments should be filed. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 

and of §§ 201.10 and 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 19 CFR 
210.10). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 5, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–01729 Filed 2–8–19; 8:45 am] 
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SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the institution of investigations 
and commencement of preliminary 
phase antidumping and countervailing 
duty investigation Nos. 701–TA–615– 
617 and 731–TA–1432–1434 
(Preliminary) pursuant to the Tariff Act 
of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’) to determine 
whether there is a reasonable indication 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured or threatened with 
material injury, or the establishment of 
an industry in the United States is 
materially retarded, by reason of 
imports of fabricated structural steel 
from Canada, China, and Mexico, 
provided for in subheading 7308.90.95, 
7308.90.30, and 7308.90.60 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, that are alleged to be sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value and alleged to be subsidized by 
the Governments of Canada, Mexico, 
and China. Unless the Department of 
Commerce (‘‘Commerce’’) extends the 
time for initiation, the Commission 
must reach a preliminary determination 
in antidumping and countervailing duty 
investigations in 45 days, or in this case 
by March 21, 2019. The Commission’s 
views must be transmitted to Commerce 
within five business days thereafter, or 
by March 28, 2019. 
DATES: February 4, 2019. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer ((202) 205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
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the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background.—These investigations 
are being instituted, pursuant to 
sections 703(a) and 733(a) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 
1673b(a)), in response to a petition filed 
on February 4, 2019, by American 
Institute of Steel Construction, LLC, 
Chicago, IL. 

For further information concerning 
the conduct of these investigations and 
rules of general application, consult the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A and B 
(19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and B (19 CFR part 207). 

Participation in the investigations and 
public service list.—Persons (other than 
petitioners) wishing to participate in the 
investigations as parties must file an 
entry of appearance with the Secretary 
to the Commission, as provided in 
sections 201.11 and 207.10 of the 
Commission’s rules, not later than seven 
days after publication of this notice in 
the Federal Register. Industrial users 
and (if the merchandise under 
investigation is sold at the retail level) 
representative consumer organizations 
have the right to appear as parties in 
Commission antidumping duty and 
countervailing duty investigations. The 
Secretary will prepare a public service 
list containing the names and addresses 
of all persons, or their representatives, 
who are parties to these investigations 
upon the expiration of the period for 
filing entries of appearance. 

Limited disclosure of business 
proprietary information (BPI) under an 
administrative protective order (APO) 
and BPI service list.—Pursuant to 
section 207.7(a) of the Commission’s 
rules, the Secretary will make BPI 
gathered in these investigations 
available to authorized applicants 
representing interested parties (as 
defined in 19 U.S.C. 1677(9)) who are 
parties to the investigations under the 
APO issued in the investigations, 
provided that the application is made 
not later than seven days after the 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. A separate service list will be 
maintained by the Secretary for those 

parties authorized to receive BPI under 
the APO. 

Conference.—The Commission’s 
Director of Investigations has scheduled 
a conference in connection with these 
investigations for 9:30 a.m. on Monday, 
February 25, 2019, at the U.S. 
International Trade Commission 
Building, 500 E Street SW, Washington, 
DC. Requests to appear at the conference 
should be emailed to 
preliminaryconferences@usitc.gov (DO 
NOT FILE ON EDIS) on or before 
February 21, 2019. Parties in support of 
the imposition of countervailing and 
antidumping duties in these 
investigations and parties in opposition 
to the imposition of such duties will 
each be collectively allocated one hour 
within which to make an oral 
presentation at the conference. A 
nonparty who has testimony that may 
aid the Commission’s deliberations may 
request permission to present a short 
statement at the conference. 

Written submissions.—As provided in 
sections 201.8 and 207.15 of the 
Commission’s rules, any person may 
submit to the Commission on or before 
February 28, 2019, a written brief 
containing information and arguments 
pertinent to the subject matter of the 
investigations. Parties may file written 
testimony in connection with their 
presentation at the conference. All 
written submissions must conform with 
the provisions of section 201.8 of the 
Commission’s rules; any submissions 
that contain BPI must also conform with 
the requirements of sections 201.6, 
207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission’s 
rules. The Commission’s Handbook on 
E-Filing, available on the Commission’s 
website at https://edis.usitc.gov, 
elaborates upon the Commission’s rules 
with respect to electronic filing. 

In accordance with sections 201.16(c) 
and 207.3 of the rules, each document 
filed by a party to the investigations 
must be served on all other parties to 
the investigations (as identified by 
either the public or BPI service list), and 
a certificate of service must be timely 
filed. The Secretary will not accept a 
document for filing without a certificate 
of service. 

Certification.—Pursuant to section 
207.3 of the Commission’s rules, any 
person submitting information to the 
Commission in connection with these 
investigations must certify that the 
information is accurate and complete to 
the best of the submitter’s knowledge. In 
making the certification, the submitter 
will acknowledge that any information 
that it submits to the Commission 
during these investigations may be 
disclosed to and used: (i) By the 
Commission, its employees and Offices, 

and contract personnel (a) for 
developing or maintaining the records 
of these or related investigations or 
reviews, or (b) in internal investigations, 
audits, reviews, and evaluations relating 
to the programs, personnel, and 
operations of the Commission including 
under 5 U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by 
U.S. government employees and 
contract personnel, solely for 
cybersecurity purposes. All contract 
personnel will sign appropriate 
nondisclosure agreements. 

Authority: These investigations are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.12 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 5, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–01730 Filed 2–8–19; 8:45 am] 
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ACTION: Notice of application. 

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of 
the affected basic classes, and 
applicants therefore, may file written 
comments on or objections to the 
issuance of the proposed registration on 
or before March 13, 2019. Such persons 
may also file a written request for a 
hearing on the application on or before 
March 13, 2019. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments should 
be sent to: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Attention: DEA Federal 
Register Representative/DPW, 8701 
Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 
22152. All requests for hearing must be 
sent to: Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Attn: Administrator, 
8701 Morrissette Drive, Springfield, 
Virginia 22152. All requests for hearing 
should also be sent to: (1) Drug 
Enforcement Administration, Attn: 
Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrissette 
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and 
(2) Drug Enforcement Administration, 
Attn: DEA Federal Register 
Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrissette 
Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Attorney General has delegated his 
authority under the Controlled 
Substances Act to the Administrator of 
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